From:

To: SL Midwest
Subject: DOI /FC P/CR/CL AND CVE AAR
Date: Monday, April 30, 2012 11:50:55 AM

Boss & Colleagues,

The DOI/FC hosted DHS’ Privacy, Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (P/CR/CL) training on 17 April and
Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) curriculum on 18 April. Since most of you have already hosted
this training I'll keep this After Action Report brief and highlight only those areas that may be of
help for future training venues.

The two training flyers we published, with assistance from Training Division, were passed
previously in my WAR so to save Inbox storage limits please refer to that document but if anyone
wants another copy, just email/call and I'll forward. There are no proprietary elements to either of
these flyers so please use and edit them if they are of value to your next training venues.

?"” The third time | was requested

to provide information, | had to call RD NN =nd (DNEE

For Privacy, Civil Rights and Civil Liberties we maxed out our training facility with 30 attendees.
This is partly due to the fact that Director [{SJJJi§Jll] made the P/CR/CL mandatory for all Fusion
Center Staff including our special agents Overall, most of the critiques came in at the 4 and 5 level
(out of 5 maximum possible) so I’'m pleased, relieved actually, that our Fusion Center staff found it
useful and informative.

For the CVE training, | (S} EEGTTGEGEGEGEGEGEEE o our 250 seat venue. (SIS e only
had a final attendance of 75. [{SIEIEGTTGNGEGEGEEEEEEEEE < vere no other big

conferences in lowa conflicting with our dates but from the outset, there just didn’t seem to be
interest or an enthusiastic response from our law enforcement, DHS Component or First
Responder communities to this part of our two-day course offering.

As far as content, the P/CR/CL is understandably a bit dry as to content but two of the three

instructors, [ ISEGGEGEEEEE < - 2nimated with good information flow and kept the
participants’ attention. [{SJSHIll was also part of the P/CR/CL presentation and my IT manager,
our lowa Privacy Officer, and | found his delivery J{SCIGTTTTT

Fortunately [ SSll had the smallest part of the P/CR/CL training block [{SIEEIGTGNGGG

IS osented a condensed version of his CVE training during the last
hour of the first day’s P/CR/CL portion and- always puts on a good session. I'd be interested
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f others have evaluated [N in the same light TG
_ was the sole presenter on the second day’s CVE training and his critiques were also in

the 4-5 range anc N

Dang, thought | could keep this to one page. Please feel free to reach out to me if you have not
yet had this training and would like clarification on any aspects of the preparation or execution of

these courses.

V/R

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
State of lowa Intelligence Fusion Center
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